= Southeastern Consulting Engineers, Inc.

December 20, 2024

Mr. Blake Abernathy

Public Works Director

P.O. Box 8165

Landis, North Carolina 28088

Ref.: Bid Recommendation
Material for Landis Ridge Building 2

Dear Blake:
The Town received proposals on December 18, 2024, from eight suppliers and representatives
solicited for providing electrical material necessary for service to Building 2 of Landis Ridge. A

bid tabulation is enclosed.

We have evaluated each item quoted based on compliance with specifications, cost, and delivery.
These are the bidders we are recommending and amount of award.

Schedule I - Padmounted Transformers TEMA $ 55,236.00
Schedule II - Conductors Border States 39,200.00
Schedule III - Connectors & Terminators Border States 7,614.00
Schedule IV - Junction Boxes Border States 4,988.00
Schedule V - Miscellaneous Material WESCO 2.580.18

Total Recommended Excluding Sales Tax $109,618.18

Please let us know if you agree with our recommendations or need additional information to
generate a purchase order.

Very truly yours,

SOUTHEASTERN CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

By 0f v —————o

0 A.J. Molnar, P.E.
Vice President
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